From: Ericsson, Lori

To: Lao. Elena

Cc: Chesterfield, Brook; Madole. Mary

Subject: RE: Ordinance 23-059, granting a non-exclusive telecommunications franchise to Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC
Date: Friday, August 11, 2023 8:20:22 AM

Hi Elena,

| received payment of final fees for Ziply. Please forward the franchise agreement to me for
recording. | will do it on Monday when I’'m in the office.

Thanks,
Lori Ericsson | Senior Contract Specialist

Snohomish County Public Works | Admin Ops
3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 607 | Everett, WA 98201

425-388-3536 |Lori.Ericsson@snoco.org
Visit us on: Facebook | Twitter

Notice: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

From: Lao, Elena <Maria.Lao@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 12:26 PM

To: legal@ziply.com; jessica.epley@ziply.com

Cc: Ericsson, Lori <Lori.Ericsson@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Subject: Ordinance 23-059, granting a non-exclusive telecommunications franchise to Ziply Fiber
Northwest, LLC

Good afternoon,

Attached is a PDF of Ordinance 23-059, granting a non-exclusive telecommunications
franchise authorizing limited use of the public road rights-of-way in Snohomish County,
Washington to Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC d/b/a Ziply Fiber, approved by the County Council
onJuly 12, 2023.

Please sign the acceptance page (PAGE 30 of the Ordinance) and email the signed page
back to our office. Pursuant to Section 32 of the Ordinance (p. 28), the Grantee has 90 days
after approval by the County Council (October 10, 2023) to accept the agreement.

Following receipt of the acceptance page by the County Council, and payment of all
administrative costs and applicable fees made with the County Public Works Department, the
Franchise will be recorded with the County Auditor’s Office. See Section 33 of the Ordinance
(p. 28) on the conditions for the franchise to take effect.
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If you have any questions, please contact our office, or Lori Ericsson, from Public Works

Department, at 425-388-3536 or email at Lori.Ericsson@co.snohomish.wa.us.

Thank you!

Elena Lao

Deputy Clerk of the Council
Snohomish County Council
3000 Rockefeller, MS 609
Everett, WA 98201
425-388-7176

NOTICE: All e-mails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject
to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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